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RFQ_01_2017-2018 Questions and Answers: 
 
1. We are working on preparing a response to the RFQ_01_2017-2018. Our technical team 

had a question for you:    
For "92 - 2 Meter ST to LC Mode Conditioning Fiber Cable," we need to know if they 
need 50 micron or 62.5. 

a. We would need the 62.5 micron.  
 

2. Both section 1 and section 2 of the scope mentions optional professional services, but there 
are neither services requested nor a location on price for this (page 15).  Part of the 
evaluation Criteria states 20% is the bidder’s capabilities to deliver services.  QUESTION: Is 
the service requested “delivery of equipment only” or are there professional services such 
as installation, configuration and such that the District would like include? 

a. “Ability to deliver services” would consist of delivery and the additional 
requirements outlined in the RFQ; i.e. E-Rate Contingency and Service Provider 
Requirements starting on page 2 of the RFQ and other instructions.   
 

3. Does the district need a quote for Airwave and  Airwave support? 
a. A quote for Airwave is not a required piece of the RFQ. 

 
4. Does the district need a quote for clearpass? 

a. A quote for Clearpass is not a required piece of the RFQ. 
 

5. Does the district need hardware for either Airwave or clearpass? 
a. There is no server hardware required for the RFQ. 

 
6. Does the district need professional services for Airwave or clearpass? 

a. There is no quote for Airwave or Clearpass required for this RFQ. 
 

7. What are you currently using for your WLAN? 
a. We have 2 sites with new Aruba access points and 8 sites with older Meraki 

access points.   
  

8. Is this a new project or an expansion? 
a. This would be an expansion project for full wireless coverage to all classrooms in 

the school district.  
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9. How many buildings are you looking to install WiFi in? 
a. There are 11 “sites” that need additional access points.  There are multiple 

buildings at each site. 
 

10. Any sort of initiatives? (guest access, 1:1, BYOD, online testing) 
a. We are looking for the ability to have all campuses fully covered with wireless 

access. 
 

11. Driving factor? 
a. The ability to have digital resources on demand for all students in all classrooms. 

 
12. We are responding to the RFQ that you released. Quick question, we understand that the 

switching aspect says “no annual fee”. Does this also apply to the Wireless component of 
the RFQ? 

a. Yes, if the wireless component needs an annual fee to provide wireless access and 
the ability to manage it.   
 

13. For the requirement for:   2 Meter ST to LC Mode Conditioning Fiber Cable 
Can you confirm if the launch or SM end is the LC end. 

a. The LC end will have a single mode cable on the transfer side and a multimode 
cable on the receive side.  The ST end will be multimode. 
   

14. Is a Bid Bond to be included as part of a Vendor’s proposal response package? 
a. There is no requirement for a bid bond in this RFQ. 

 
15. Upon award, will the issuance of project Payment and Performance Bonds be required? 

a. There is no labor and or installation attached to this RFQ for a Performance Bond and all 

E-Rate, CMAS, and WSCA-NASPO guidelines will need to be followed by the award 

winner. 

 

 
  


